

## Abdullah Elkafrawy, Pharmacist

---

### Personal Information

- **Name** : Abdullah Elkafrawy
  - **Email** : [Dr.Abdullah.Elkafrawy@gmail.com](mailto:Dr.Abdullah.Elkafrawy@gmail.com)
  - **Cellphone** : +966 599345502
  - **LinkedIn** : <http://www.linkedin.com/in/abdullah-elkafrawy>
- 

Enthusiastic Pharmacist with 10+ years of field experience as a health care provider in hospitals & pharmacies with good communication, team leading, problem solving, cross-selling & up-selling skills as well as managing prescriptions, controlling the pharmacy's inventory, executing supply and shipment orders.

---

### Education

- **The Arab Academy for Management, Banking & Financial sciences.**
    - Master of Business Administration (MBA) Student. 2022-2024
  - **Mckinsey Academy by Mckinsey & Co.**
    - Forward Program (Foundation – Advanced). 2022
  - **Tanta University, Faculty of Pharmacy.**
    - **B.Sc.** in Pharmaceutical Sciences. 2012
- 

### Experience

- Pharmacy Manager – Al Mujtama Leading Company KSA. 2014- Present
  - In-patient Pharmacist - AL Riyadh Central Hospital, MOH, EG. 2013- 2014
  - Out-Patient Pharmacist -AlMothalath Healthcare Center, MOH, EG. 2012- 2013
  - 2<sup>nd</sup> Pharmacist – Aldaawa Community Pharmacy, EG. 2010-2014
- 

### Activities

- Participated in multiple Vaccination campaigns as a certified Immunizer & Patient Counselor (Flu, Covid 19 & Polio Viruses).
  - Volunteered in a campaign to spread the awareness of oral care & obesity.
  - Played a role in the “Drug by Scientific Name” campaign with the syndicate of pharmacists to force the application of scientific names on prescriptions in Egypt.
  - A member of the Egyptian Pharmaceutical Association.
  - Mentored young pharmacists from King Abdul-Aziz University.
-

## Latest Conferences

- International Diabetic Federation MENA Virtual Congress. 8-9 Oct 2022
  - Whole Body Health Symposium by Virtual Medical Academy. Sept 2022
  - 6th Prince Sultan Military Medical City Immuno-Oncology Meeting (PIOM) by King Fahd Armed Forces Hospital. May 2022
  - Category Management Course by P&G Healthcare. May/June 2022
  - 15th Jeddaderm by King Saud bin Abdul-Aziz University for health sciences & Ministry of National Guard Health Affairs. Feb 2022
  - The Saudi International Conference on Advances in Lasers and Cosmetic Dermatology by Saudi Society of Dermatology and Dermatologic Surgery. February 2022
  - Management of Covid in hospitals by Virtual Medical Academy. 22 Dec 2020
- 

## Languages

- **Arabic** (Native).
- **English** (Excellent).